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MEMORANDUM

Date: September 12, 2017

To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners

From: Don Meya, Finance Division Director, S\

Via: Tony Flores, Deputy County Manager

Re: Resolution No. 2617- » A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to

the Lodgers’ Tax Facility Fund (214) and Lodgers’ Tax Advertising Fund (215)
for additional revenues and expenditures totaling $344,600 (Finance
Division/Don Moya).

ISSUE

The Santa Fe County Finance Division is requesting a budget increase to the Lodgers” Tax Facility
Fund (214) and the Lodgers’ Tax Advertising Fund (215) in the amount of $344,000. The budgeted
cash is available due to revenue’s coming in above the budgeted amount in prior years.

BACKGROUND

Santa Fe County receives revenue for the Lodgers® Tax in accordance with the Santa Fe County
Resolution 1999-10. Each fiscal year a budget is created for each of these funds in accordance with
the SFC Resolution 1999-10 and Sections 3-38-13 to 3-38-24 of NMSA 1978, from the anticipated
collection of the Lodgers’ Tax.

ACTION REQUIRED

The Finance Division is requesting to approval to budget revenue and expenditures in the Lodgers’
Tax Facility Fund (214) and the Lodgers’ Tax Advertising (215) Funds.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
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